

66. HOW TO IDENTIFY AND CORRECT MISSING POSSESSIVES

1. Underline all nouns.	2. Check to see that:	3. Correct any mistakes.
<p><i>The <u>president responsibilities</u> include commanding the armed <u>forces</u>.</i></p> <p><i>The <u>citizens rights</u> include <u>freedom of religion</u>.</i></p>	<p>there is a possessive ['s] after a singular noun that "owns" the next noun</p> <p>there is a possessive [s '] after plural nouns ending in s that "own" the next noun</p>	<p><i>president's</i> <i>The ^ <u>president</u> responsibilities include commanding the armed <u>forces</u>.</i></p> <p><i>citizens'</i> <i>The ^ <u>citizens</u> rights include <u>freedom of religion</u>.</i></p>

EXERCISE: Find the missing possessives.

1. Underline all nouns.
2. Check that there is a possessive after any noun that "owns" the next noun.
3. Correct any mistakes.

Raising a child involves many people. The parents responsibility is to ensure that the child basic needs are fulfilled. The child friends help the child to learn to socialize with others. The teacher's role is to educate the child; the government responsibility is to pay for education. Therefore, the child's life is influenced by many people. Everyone is important because an adult success in life depends in many ways on how well each person contributed to the individual child development.

ANSWER KEY

HOW TO IDENTIFY AND CORRECT MISSING POSSESSIVES

EXERCISE: Find the missing possessives.

1. Underline all nouns.
2. Check that there is a possessive after any noun that "owns" the next noun.
3. Correct any mistakes.

parents'

Raising a child involves many people. The [^] ~~parents~~ responsibility is to ensure that the *child's*

[^] ~~child~~ basic needs are fulfilled. The [^] ~~child~~ friends help the child to learn *child's*

to socialize with others. The teacher's role is to educate the child; the [^] ~~government~~ *government's*

responsibility is to pay for education. Therefore, the child's life is influenced by *adult's*

many people. Everyone is important because an [^] ~~adult~~ success in life

depends in many ways on how well each person contributed to the individual *child's*

[^] ~~child~~ development.